ﬁ Outlook

FW: Te Ararata & Harania Project Works

From Leighton Gillespie <leighton.gillespie@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Date Thu 11/7/2024 12:44 PM
To Jenny Vince <jenny.vince@beca.com>; Adriene Grafia <Adriene.Grafia@beca.com>

FYI

From: Kelvin Binning <Kelvin.Binning@vector.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2024 12:24 pm

To: Leighton Gillespie <leighton.gillespie@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Cc: Ben Smith <Ben.Smith@vector.co.nz>; mohand.Al-hasani@vector.co.nz; Travis Harris <travis.harris@holmesgroup.com>
Subject: Re: Te Ararata & Harania Project Works

Kia ora Leighton,

As discussed, Vector does not object to the works occurring. However, we will be required to relocate a steel gas main and high voltage
electricity circuits and so will need AKL Council Healthy Waters to undertake these relocations as part of the project.

Kelvin Binning | Strategic Projects Relationship Manager

Vector Limited | PO Box 99882, Newmarket 1149 | Auckland 1023
DDI: +6492130541 | Mob: +64212246636
Kelvin.Binning@yvector.co.nz | www.vector.co.nz
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From: Leighton Gillespie <leighton.gillespie@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Kelvin Binning <Kelvin.Binning@vector.co.nz>

Cc: Ben Smith <Ben.Smith@vector.co.nz>; mohand.Al-hasani@vector.co.nz <mohand.Al-hasani@vector.co.nz>; Travis Harris
<travis.harris@holmesgroup.com>

Subject: Te Ararata & Harania Project Works

Kia ora Kelvin and team,

Thank you for your time this morning it was much appreciated. Attached is the presentation | had showed this morning and a few notes |
took.

As discussed, as part of our consent application we need to provide evidence that Vector support the project as Vector have impacted
assets. Are you able to provide an approval in principle for the projects? We are happy for it to be subject to detail design and standard
approval processes for the works on vector assets.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,
Leighton

Leighton Gillespie | Principal Delivery - Commercial & Property Team
Healthy Waters Flood Resilience | Te wahanga mé nga Wai Ora me te Manawaroa a-Waipuke

Mobile 021 538 428
Level 17, 135 Albert Street, Auckland



Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
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CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments.
We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this email
may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.



